# Former Wesleyan Methodist Church



B5330 Uniting Church

#### Location

197 Annesley Street,, ECHUCA VIC 3564 - Property No B5330

### Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

#### Level of significance

Regional

#### **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

## Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 3, 2008

The Echuch Uniting Church, built in 1869 is of regional architectural significance as a polychrome church designed by prominent architects Crouch and Wilson.

It is significant for the decorative polychrome effect provided by contrasting the red bricks of the body of the church, with cream bricks, and dark painted wall banding and voussoirs, although much of the dark colour appears to have been washed away, reducing the polychrome effect to bichrome.

The trancepts were added later in a sympathetic matching style, but it is not known whether they were part of the original design.

Classified: 13/07/1989 Revised: 07/12/1998

Part of Historic Area B2186. Classified: 07/07/1969.

Other Names Uniting Church, Wesleyan Church,

Hermes Number 67523

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/